
Sr. No. Bidder Query OGDCL/ENAR Response (31-Oct-2019)

1 Kindly confirm execution window of project

The tentative schedule for PC Contractor mobilization is just after 

compeletion of Commercial evaluation of this tender i.e. within next 

three to forth months.  However, Bidder to confirm the bid validity as 

per Tender requirements.

2
Kindly confirm backfilling material for cable trench will be reused excavated 

material or fine sand will be used for back filling?

Please refer typical details for cable trench 0220-ELF-6801 SH 11 OF 11, 

where the requirement/use of fine sand and excavated soil with minimum 

dimensions are mentioned.

Further, please note that as the plant is existing, therefore, excavation on 

proposed cable trench route shall be done manually. Bidder to consider 

accordingly.

3 Kindly share sand bedding size and thickness of sand layer.
Please refer typical details for cable trench 0220-ELF-6801 SH 11 OF 11 for 

the required details.

4 For new cable sleeves road width is required for road cutting. Road width is 6meter wide. Please  refer plot plan also.

5 Road cutting is required or Thrust boring will be preferred?
Bidder to follow respective BOQ details, notes and specification of the tender 

for such details.

6
For road Patching asphalt wiring is required or concrete filling will be used for 

road patching.

Bidder to follow respective BOQ details, notes and specification of the tender 

for such details.

7 Dimension of drawings are not given kindly share drawings with dimension. Please clarify/mention the drawings nos.

8 Kindly share technical spacification of Heat tracing for designing process. Heat tracing is not required.

9
Kindly share lay out of underground piping for designing of Cathodic 

Protection System. 

For CP desing Bidder to consider tender BOQ and pre-bid clarifiations already 

provided on web.
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10 Kindly share Cable schedule of installed cables for cable dismantling job. 

Cable sizes are mentioned in respective BOQs (Doc. No. 0220-GA-8001-05, 

PS-502, Sr.01). For lighting and earthing cable estimation, please refer 

respective layouts.


